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Jabal Amman , 6th Circle
16 Djthouti St,

P.0.Box 940668

Amman 11194 , Jordan

T: +962 (6) 5561293
F: +962 (6) 5561204
E: info@meadern-accountants.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT

To the shareholders
Jordan French Insurance Company

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jordan French Insurance Company
(P.L.C), which comprise of the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018, and the
related statements of comprehensive income, Statement of owners' cquity and statement of cash
flows and the notes to the financial statements for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Basis for Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the statement of
financial position of Jordan French Insurance Company (P.L.C) as of December 31,2018, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended are in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis
for our audit opinion,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters, according to our professional judgment are matters that had the significant
importance in our auditing procedures that we performed to the financial statement. The basic
auditing matters have becn addressed in our auditing workflow to financial standards as we do not
express separate opinions.

Basic auditing matters

Account receivables — net

In accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards, the company has to review the calculation
of Account Receivables Impairment Provision, the
company assesses the decline in Account Receivables
through assumptions and estimations, and considering
its importance it is considered one of the significant
Audit Risks, and the Account Receivables Provision
has been recognized.

The following is a description of our auditing
procedures

Account receivables — net

Our Audit procedures included the review of
internal control of Account Receivable Collection,
and ascertaining a sample of clients accounts
through direct confirmations, and then reviewing
the provision of account receivables and that
through the assumptions the management
considering the risks of deferred accounts, and we
have also assessed the cfficiency of disclosures
related to the accounts receivables provision.

Audit. Tax. Advisory
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Basic auditing matters

Unesrned and unreported claims provisions

In accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards, and considering the nature of provision
recognition the company has to make provisions that is
related to the nature of insurance transaction and the
technical advantages, and it is only required for
insurance companies, the provision are an important
clement for the company to match with contingencies,
but it cannot be accurately determined, so the company
has to consider the studies of assumptions and
estimations through technical experts reports (Actuary
Report).

We emphasized on this matter because :
Financial Instruments applicd by the IFRS 9 January 2018

Requires complex accounting treatments, including the
use of significant estimates and judgments based on the
determination of modifications to the transition.

resuited in significant changes in treatments, data and

| controls that shoutd have been tested for the first time

The amendment to the Company's retained earnings on
the transition to IFRS 9was JD 245,135

Financial Instruments applicd by the IFRS January
Company on January 1, 2018,

The following is a description of our auditing
procedures
Unearned and unreported claims provisions

Our Audit Procedures included the process of
provision recalculation in accordance with The
Insurance Committee, so a8 sample of unearned claims

i has been reviewed through insurance policies from

different branches and ascertaining that it is
recognized on the periods on which they belong and it
amounted JD 5,250,634 and the claims have been
reviewed through its occurrence and comparing it to
previous fiscal years, and the actuary reports have
been taken into consideration so the provisions are
precisely made, and it amounted JD 7,246,864 and
based on that the provisions are reported.

Our audit procedures included, inter alia:

*Evaluate the appropriateness of choosing accounting
policies.

*Examining the appropriateness of the transition
approach and practical methods applied.

*Assess the manapement's approach to testing the
"expected credit loss" methodology.

*Studying the management's approach and the controls
applied to ensure the completeness and accuracy of the
transition modifications and accuracy.

*Identify and test relevant controls.

*Evaluate the appropriateness of judgments and key
estimates made by management in preparing transition
adjustments, particularly those related to the
amendment to the future factor.

*Involving financial risk management specialists to
consider key assumptions / judgments regarding future
adjustments and definition of default using the net flow
method.

*Evaluate the completeness, accuracy and apprepritress
of the data used in the preparation of transitional |
adjustments,

*Evaluating the adequacy of the company's disclosures.

Other information:

The management is responsible for other information.

Which includes other information reported in the final report, but not included in the financial

statements and our audit report on it.

Our opinion does not include these other information, and we do not express any assertion over it
regarding our consolidate financial statement we are obliged to review these other information, and
while that, we consider the compatibility of these information with their consolidates financial
statement. If we detected based on our audit, the existence of significant errors in the information,
we are obliged to report this fact. Regarding this, we have nothing to report.

Management responsibility of the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. And for such internal control, management is
determined to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.
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Certified public accountant responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require us to comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with The International Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism threughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the initial Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the sudit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the Going Concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor's Report, However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the initial Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the initial Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves Fair Presentation.

We communicated with audit the Financial Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in interal control that
we identify during our audit.

Legal requirements report

The Company maintains proper books of accounting records which are in agreement with the accompanying

financial statements and with the financial information included in the Board of Directors report, and we
recommend the General Assembly to approve the financial statements.

Modern Accountants Amman- Jordan

' Amembe:of
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Assets

Deposits at banks

Financial asstes designated at fair value through statement of
comprehensive income

Financial asstes designated at fair value through statement of
other comprehensive income

Financial assets at amortized cost

Investements in Real Estate

Total investements

Cash on hand and at Banks

Cheques under collections and notes receivables

Account receivables — net

Receivables from reinsurance companies

Deferred Tax assets

Property and equipment- net

Other assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Note

32,5

A

32,9
10
11
12

13/A
14
15

2018 2017
6,756,735 7,641,565
397,297 49,597
2,957,244 2,819,507
75,000 -
1,195,656 1,205,264
11,381,932 11,715,933
1,618,446 1,991,974
996,839 898,440
11,646,205 10,898,057
2,493,154 2,125,769
1,225,924 1,129,032
1,809,063 1,808,680
1,111,495 596,965
32,283,058 31,164,850
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Liabilities

Net unearned premiums provision
Net claims provision

Net provision

Total insurance contract liabilities
Due to Banks

Accounts payables

Payables to reinsurers
Miscellaneous provisions

Income tax provision

Other payables

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Declared Capital

Paid Capital

Statutory reserve

Accumulated change in fair value
(Accumulated Losses)/ Retained eamnings
Total Sharcholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and shareholders' Equity

Note 2018 2017
5,250,634 5,316,922
7,246,864 7,165,028
16 233,406 362,674
12,730,904 12,844,624
32,17 2,244,718 2,134,333
18 4,315,525 4,049419
19 1,260,938 1,338,636
20 430,444 350,372
13/B 205,342 317,094
21 347,498 333,246
21,535,369 21,367,724
9,100,000 9,100,000
22,1 9,100,000 9,100,000
23 1,878,958 1,745,260
24 (42,517) (1,098,551)
25 (188,752) 46,417
10,747,689 9,797,126
32,283,058 31,164,850

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

REVENUES

Gross premiums

Less: premiums ceded to reinsurens

Net premiums

Net change in unearned premiums provision
Net change in accouting provision

Net earned premiums

Received commission

Revenuc allocated to insurance department and other fees

Other Fees

Bank interest

Net gain from financial assets and investement
Other revenues

Total revenues

Claims, losses and expenses :
Gross claims paid

Incurred and matured policies

Less: recoveries

Less: reinsureres share

Net paid claims

Net change in claims provision
Allocated employee cxpenses
Allocated administrative expenscs
Excess of loss premiums

Cost of documents

Other expenses allocated underwriting
Net claims expenses

Unallocated employees expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Unallocated administrative expenses
Impairment of account provision
Income tax for previous years

Total expenses

Net income before tax

Income tax for the year

Tax assets surplus

Net income

Earnings per share JD/ share

Outstanding weighted average shares

Note 2018 2017
27,138,321 26,728,766
(6,374,332) (6,556,478)
20,763,989 20,172,288

66,288 (31,206)

129,268 (75,275)

20,959,545 20,065,807

643,410 585,971

1,670,731 1,676,168

34 771,377 925,012
26 311,993 244,406
27 253,558 5,852
28 42,000 57,757
24,658,614 23,560,973
25,246,472 22,636,215

12,256 -

4,968,921 4,106,004

3,942,757 3,896,359

16,347,050 14,633,852

81,836 933,747

29 2,934,489 2,667,731
30 1,332,290 1,008,581
182,470 189,931

679,507 541,809

578,528 575,296

22,136,170 20,550,947

29 733,622 666,933
128,773 119,848

30 333,073 252,145
- 100,000

13/B - 104,881
1,195,468 1,243,807

1,326,976 1,766,219

13/B (321,779) (461,816)
13/B 96,892 12,138
1,102,089 1,316,541

31 0,12 0,14
9,100,000 9,100,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Net income

Add other comprehensive income :

Total comprehensive income before Other comprehensive income
Impairment losses financial asstes designated at fair value through
statement of other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income transferred to retained earnings

Change in fair value
Total comprchensive income

2018 2017
1,102,089 1,316,541
1,102,089 1,316,541
(962,425) -
139,664 1,316,541
1,056,034 160,616
1,195,698 1,477,157

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statemement
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Cash flow from operating activities

Net income before tax

Adjustments on non-cash items :

Depreciation and amortization

Gain from sale of property and equipment

Change in financial assets designated of fair value through other comprehensive
income

Realized gains from sales of financial assets designated at fair value through
Statement of other comprehensive Income

Realized losses from financial assets designated at fair value through Statement of
other comprehensive Income

Net unearned premium provision

Net outstanding claims provision

Net accounting provision

Compensation end of service provision

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Net cash avaliable from operating before changes in working capital items

Cheques under collection and notes receivable

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable from reinsurance

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accounts payables from reinsurcrs

Other payables

Net cash provided from operating activities before tax
Income tax paid

Net cash provided from operating activities

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements
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2018 2017
1,326976 1,766,219
119,165 119,848
- (16,513)
(160,199)  (38,144)
(126) 1
2,428 -
(66,288) 31,206
81,836 933,747
(129,268) 75,275
80,072 22,325
] 100,000
1,254,596 2,993,963
(102,891) 266,636
(851,283) (1,618,577
(495,161)  (180,727)
(514,530) 229,471
266,106 495,390
(77,698)  (559,449)
14,252  (358,036)
(506,609) 1,268,671
(433,531)  (643,703)
(940,140) 624,968
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Note 2018 2017
Cash flows from investements activities
Purchase property and equipments (119,548) (116,864)
Proceeds from sale of property and equpmint - 21,500
Purchase financial assets designated of fair value through other
comprehensive income (234,055) -
Purchase Financial assets at amortized cost (75,000) -
Net cash used in investments activities {428,603) (95,364)
Net changes in cash and cash equivalent (1,368,743) 529,604
Cash and cash equivalent , January | 7.499,206 6,969,602
Cash and cash equivalent , December 31 32 6,130,463 7,499,206

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

10



e

JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

INCOME AND EXPENSES OF LIFE INSURANCE BRANCH
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

T

2018 2017

Underwriting Premiums

Direct Business 1,750,689 1,588,420
Add: Optional reinsurance premiums - g
Gross Premiums 1,750,689 1,588,420
Reinsurance Foreign Premiums Ceded (944,268) (855,428)
Reinsurance Local Premiums Ceded - -
Net Premiums 806,421 732,992
Beginning Balance

Beginning Balance Accounting Provision 635,593 528,461
Beginning Balance Reinsurance Share Ceded (272,919) (241,062}
Net Beginning Balance Accounting Provision 362,674 287,399
Ending Balance

Ending Balance Accounting Provision {500,338) (635,593)
Reinsurance Share Ceded 266,932 272,919
Net Ending Balance Accounting Provision (233,406) (362,674)
Net Earned Revenues from Written Premiums 935,689 657,717
Paid Compensations (1,151,505) (940,086)
Incurred and Matured Policies (12,256) -
Foreign Reinsurance share of Compensations Ceded 848,291 735,934
Net Paid Compensations {315,470) {(204,152)
Ending Balance Claims Provision (486,472) (204,258)
Reinsurance share Ceded 389,456 158,496
Net Ending Balance Claims Provision (97,016) (45,762)
Beginning Balance Claims Provision 204,258 111,212
Reinsurance share Ceded (158,495) (91,970)
Net Opening Balance Claims Provision 45,763 19,242
Net Claims Cost (366,723) (230,672)
Net Premiums Income Earned

Subtract 935,688 657,717
Net Claims Cost (366,723) (230,672)
Add:

Eamed Commissions 7,650 7,315
Issuing Insurance Policies Service 11,334 18,882
Other Revenues - 5,824
Total Revenues 18,984 32,021
Subtract

Paid Commissions (52,203) (25,794)
Underwriting Accounts Administrative Expenses (268,572) (213,781)
Other Expenses (27,476) (27,934)
Total Expenses (348,251) (267,509)
Underwriting Profit 239,698 191,557

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
11
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

1. ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES

Jordan French Insurance Company is a Jordanian public shareholding Company ("the Company"),
was registered on March 20, 1976 under Commercial registration number (101). The Company's
share capital is JD 9,100,000 divided into 9,100,000 shares, the par value is one JD per share.

The Company engages in business of insurance in all kind.

A) Life Insurance:

- Life Insurance

-Pension Insurance

- Investments Insurance

- Perpetual Health insurance

B) General Insurance:

-Medical Insurance

-Marine and shipping insurance
-Flight Insurance

-Fire and property damage insurance
-Vehicles Insurance

-Accidents Insurance

-Responsibilty Insurance

-Assurance insurance

-support insurance

The board of director approved the accompanying financial statement at meeting which was held on
February 18, 2019 and its pending for approval from the General authority of shareholders.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the International Reporting Financial
Standards issued by The Board of intematioal accounting standards and in accordance with the local
regulations and in accordance with the Insurance committee.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the financial assets
designated at fair value through comprehensive income statement and the financial assets designated
at fair value through other comprehesive icome that are stated at fair value as of the date of financial
statements. Moreover, reserved financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at fair value.

The Financial statements have been presented by the Jordanian Dinar as it is the main currancy of the
company.

The followed policies for the year are the policies followed previous year, except for what has been
disclosed in the change of accounting policies.

Use of estimates

Preparation of the financial statements and application of the accounting policies require the
Company’s management to perform estimates and judgments that affect the amounts of the financial
assets and liabilities, and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities. These estimates and judgments
also affect revenues, expenses, provisions and changes in the fair value shown within comprehensive
income. In particular, management is required to issue significant judgments to assess future cash
flows and their timing. The above —mentioned estimates are based on several assumptions and factors
with varying degrees of estimation and uncertainty. Moreover, the actual results may differ from the

estimates due to changes resulting from the circumstances and situations of those estimates in the
future.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

We belicve that the estimates within the financial statements are reasonable, and the details are as follows:

Management periodically evaluates the productive lives of tangible asscts for the purpose of calculating
annual depreciation based on the general condition of those assets and the cstimates of their expected
productive lives in the future. Any impairment loss is taken to the statement of comprehensive income.

The Company allocates provision for doubtful debt after studying the ability of debt collection.
The Company allocates to each financial year its own income tax expense according to the applied laws and
regulation.

Provision is made allegations technical provisions is estimated based on technical studies and in accordance
with the instructions of the Insurance Commission as the arithmetic provision is calculated according to
actuarial studics.

The Company allocates provision for the cases upload against it depending on the estimate of the Company's
lawyer.

The management regularly reviews financial assets stated at cost to estimate any impairment in value
and are taking this decline in the income statement for the year,

3. NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs IN ISSUE BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE:- ;

The following new standards and amendments to the standards have been issued but are not yet effective
and the Company intends to adopt these standards, where applicable, when they become cffective.
New Standards Effective Date

(IFRS) No.16 — Leases January |, 2019

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Equity instruments at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the cumulative changes in fair value of
securities reserve: The cumulative changes or loss will not be reclassified investments. But reclassified to
retained carnings. The Company has designated all instruments that are not held for trading as at FVTOCI

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments arc recognized in profit or loss when the Company
right to reccive the dividends is established, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of a part of

the cost of the investments. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to
profit or loss.

Debt instruments at amortized cost or at FVTOCI

The Company assesses the classification and measurement of the cash flow characteristics of the
contractual asset and the Company's business model for managing the asset

For an asset to classified and measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI, is contractual terms should give

rise to cash flows that are solely represent payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
(SPPI)
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

At initial recognition of a financial asset, the Company determines whether newly recognized financial
assets are part of an existing business mode! or whether they reflect the commencement of a new business
model. The Company reassess its business models each reporting period to determine whether the
business models have changed since the preceding period. For the current and prior reporting period the
Company has not identified a change in its business models.

When a debt instrument measured a FVTOC! is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. In contrast, for an equity investment
designated as measured FVTOCI, the cumulative gain/loss previously recognized in OCI is not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss but transferred within equity

Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI are subject to impairment.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are:

(i) assets with contractual cash flows that are not SPPI ; or and

(ii) assets that are held in a business model other than held to collect contractual cash flows or held to
collect and sell; or

(iii) assets designated at FVTPL using the fair valuc option.

These assets are measured at fair value, with any gains / losses arising on re-measurement recognized in
profit or loss.

Fair value option: A financial instrument with a reliably measureable fair value can be designated as
FVTPL (the fair value option) on its initial recognition even if the financial instrument was not acquired
or incurred principatly for the purpose of selling or repurchasing .The fair value option can be used for
financial assets if it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities, or recognizing related gains and losses on a
different basis (an “‘accounting mismatch),

Reclassifications

If the business model under which the Company holds financial assets changes. The financial assets
affected are reclassified. The classification and measurement requirements related to the new category
apply prospectively from the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model
that results in reclassifying he Company's financial assets. During the current financial year and previous
accounting period, there was no change in the business model under which the Company holds financial
assets and therefore no reclassifications were made

Impairment

IFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss™ model in IAS 39 with an expected credit loss model (ECLs). The
Company recognizes loss allowance for expected credit losses on the following financial instruments that
are not measured at FVTPL

- Cash and bank balances:

- Trade and other reccivables;

- Due from related party.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR})

——

With the exception of purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets (which are
considered separately below), ECLs are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

e 12 Month ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that results from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date(referred to as stagel); or

¢ Full lifetime ECL, i.e. Lifetime ECL that results from all possible default events over the life of
the financial instruments, (referred to as stage2 and stage3).

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECLis required for a financial instrumentifthe credit risk on that
financial Instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-monh ECL.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances of cash and bank balances. Trade and other
receivables, and due from a related party at an amount equal to life time ECLs.

ECLs are probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as the
present value of the difference between the cash flow to the Company under the contract and the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive arising from weighting of multiple future economic scenarios.
Discounted at the asset's EIR.

Loss allowance for financial investments measured at amortized costs are deducted from gross carrying
amount of assets. For debt securities a FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognized in the OCI, instead of
reducing the carrying amount of the asset.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue costs or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
including forward-looking information.

For certain categories of financial assets, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are. in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio as well as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

Impairment losses related to cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables and due from a related
party, arc presented separately in the statement of income and other comprehensive income

The Company considers a debt security to have low credit risk when its credit risk rating is equivalent to
the globally understood definition of the grade of the investment

Mcasurement of ECL
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

The Company employs statistical models for ECL calculations. ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses. For measuring ECL under IFRS 9, the key input would be the term structure of the
following variables.

o Probability of default (PD);

e Loss given default (LGD); and

e Exposure at default (EAD).

These parameters will be derived from our internally developed statistical models and other historical
data. They will be adjusted to reflect forward — looking information.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets are
referred to stage 3 assets. At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at
amortized costs and debt securities at FVTOCI at credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact in the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred.

DE-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity .If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. if the Company
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company

continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On DE recognition of a financial assct measured at amortized cost or measured at FVTPL, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognized in profit or loss

On DE recognition of a financial assct that is classified as FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the cumulative changes in fair value of securities reserve is not reclassified to
profit or loss, but Is reclassified to retained eamnings.

Presentation of allowance for ECL are presented in the financial information

Loss allowances for ECL are presented in the in the financial information as follows:

For financial assets measured at amortized cost (loans and advances, cash and bank balances): as a
deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets

for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI no loss allowance is recognized in the statement of financial

position as the carrying amount is at fair value. However, the less allowance is included as part of the
revaluation amount in re-evaluation reserve and recognized in other comprehensive income.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Revenue recognition

IFRS 15 "Revenue from contracts with customers" outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting
for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance
found across several standards and Interpretation within IFRSs. It establishes a new five-step model that
will apply to revenue arising from contracts with customers.

Stepl: identify the contract with customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more
parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for each of those rights and
obligations.

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract: performance obligation in a contract is a
promise to transfer a good or service to the customer

Step 3: Determine the transaction price Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods and services to a customer
excluding amount collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract
that has more than onc performance obligation the Company will allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation in an amount that depicts the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognize revenues as and when the entity satisfies the performance obligation
The Company recognizes revenuc over time if any one of the following criteria is met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company performance
as The Company performs,

The Company performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced or

The Company performance does not create an asset with an alternative usc to the Company and the entity
has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

The Company allocates the transaction price to the performance obligations in a contract based on the
input method which requires the revenue recognition on the basis of the Company efforts or inputs to the
satisfaction of the performance obligations. The Company estimates the total costs to complete the
projects in order to determine amount of revenue to be recognized.

Impact of changes in accounting policies due to adoption of new standards (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

When he Company satisfiesA performance obligation by delivering the promised goods and services, it
creates a contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the performance. Where the
amount of consideration received from the customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognized this gives
rise to a contract liability

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable, taking into account the
contractually agreed terms of payment. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific
criteria to determine if it is acting as a principal or agent and has concluded that it is acting as a principal
all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognized in thefinancial statements to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if and when applicable, can be measured
reliably.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation offinancial statements requires management to make judgments estimates and
assumptions that affect the application ofaccounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

In preparing thesefinancial statements, the significant Judgments made by management in applying the
Company accounting policies and the key sources ofestimationuncertaintywere the same as those that
applied to the audited annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017, except for the
adoption of IFRS 9 which has resulted in changes in accounting judgments for recognition of financial
assets and Liabilities and impairment of financial assets, as set out below.

Critical judgments in applying the Company's accounting policies in respect of IFRS 9

Business model assessment: Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of
the SPPI and the business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects
how Company s of financial assets were managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This
assessment includes judgments reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the
asscts is cvaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and
how these are managed and how the managers of f he assets are compensated. Monitoring is part of the
Company s continues assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets
are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

Significant increase of credit risk

ECLs are measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage! assets, or lifetime ECL assets for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In
assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account
qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information.

Establishing Company s of assets with similar credit risk characteristics

When ECLs are measured on a collective basis, the financial instruments are Company collected on the
basis of shared risk characteristics (e g, instrument type, credit risk grade, collateral type, date of initial
recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, geographic location of the borrower, etc.). The
Company monitors the appropriatencss of the credit risk characteristics on an ongoing basis to assess
whether they continue to be similar. This is required in order to ensure that should credit risk
characteristics change there is appropriate re-segmentation of the assets. This may result in new portfolios
being created or assets moving to an existing portfolio that better reflects the similar credit risk
characteristics of that Company of assets. Re-segmentation of portfolios and movement between
portfolios is more common when there is a significant Increase in credit risk (or when that significant
increase reverses) and so assets move from 12-month to lifetime ECLs, or vice versa, but it can also occur
within portfolios that continue to be measured on the same basis of 12month or lifetime ECLs but the
amount of the ECLs changes because the credit risk of the portfolios differ.

Models and assumptions used
The Company uses various models and assumptions in measuring fair value of financial assets as well as
n estimating ECL. Judgment is applied in identifying the most appropriate model for ‘each type of asset,

as well as for determining the assumptions used in these models, including assumptions that relate to key
drivers of credit risk.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
" (EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty in respect of IFRS 9

The following are key estimations that the management has used in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized inthe
financial statements

Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of product
/market determining the forward looking information relevant to each scenario: When measuring ECL the
Company uses reasonable and supportable forward looking information, which s based on assumptions
for the future movement of different economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Probability ef Default

PD constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. PD is an estimate of the likelihood of Default likelihood of
default over a given time horizon, the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and
expectations of future conditions.

Loss Given to Default

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on defauit. It is based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from
collateral and integral credit enhancements,

The sectoral report represents

The business sector represents a collection of assets and operation engaged together in providing product or
services subjected to risks and returns that are different from those of other business sectors, which are
measured according to the reports that are used by the executive director and the main decision — markers in
the Company.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in cstimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible assets is recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which it is incurred.

At the financial statement date, the Company reviews whether if there is any indication that the assets have
suffered an impairment loss.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMFPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Expenditures on maintenance
and repairs are expensed. While expenditures for betterment are capitalized. Depreciation is provided
over the estimated useful lives of the applicable assets using the straight-line method. The estimated rates
of depreciation of the principal classes of assets are as follows:

Annual depreciation rate

Buildings 2%
Equipments, devices and furnituer 10-15%
Vehicle 15%
Computer equipments and software 40%

Useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed periodically to make sure that the method
and amortization period appropriate with the expected economic benefits of property and equipment.
Impairment test is performed to the value of the property and equipment that appearsin the interim
Statement of Financial Position When any events or changes in circumstances shows that this value is non-
recoverable.

In case of any indication to the low value. Impairment losses are calculated according to the policy of the
low value of the assets

At the exclusion of any subsequent property and equipment. recognize the value of gains or losses resulting.
Which represents the difference between the net proceeds of exclusion and the value of the property and
equipment that appears in the interim Statement of Financial Position. Gross Profit and loss.

Investements In Real Estate

Investment properties are stated at cost (in accordance with IAS 40). The Company's criteria for recording
investments are either at cost or at fair value provided that there is no impediment to the ability to reliably
determine the value of the investments

Annual depreciation rate

Investements In Real Estate 294

Investments in affiliated companies

Affiliates are those companies which the company has effective influence on decisions regarding the
financial and operating policies (as the company has no control) which the company owns between 20%
to 50% of the voting rights, and investments are shown in affiliated companies under the equity method.

Income and Expenses arising from transactions between the Company and its affiliates are excluded, and
according to the company's proportion of the contribution in these companies,

Financial assets at amortized cost

-Financial assets at amortized cost are the financial assets which the company management indends
according to its business model to hold to collect the contractual cash flows which comprise the
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

- Financial assets at amortized cost are recorded at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses.
Moreever, the issuc premium\discount is amortized using the effective interest ratenmethod, and recorded
to interest or in its account.Any allocations resulting from the decline in value of these investments.
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leading to the inability to recover the investment or part thereof are recorded, and any impairment is
registered in the statement of income.

-Impairment in financial assets recorded at amortizied cost is determined on the basis of the difference
between the book value and the present value of the expected cash flows discounted at the effective
interest rate.

Reclassification

Financial assets from amortized cost may be re-classified to financial assets at fair value through the
income statement and vice versa only when the entity changes the business model that was classified on
basis of those assets, taking into consideration the following:

* Profits or losses or benefits that has been recognized previously may not be recovered

* When re-classification of financial assets so that they are measured at fair value the fair value is then
determined at the date of reclassification, any gain or loss arising from the difference between the
previously recorded value and fair value in the income statement are classified.

Offsctting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reflected in the statement of
financial position only when there are legal rights to offset the recognized amounts, the Bank intends to
settle them on a net basis, or assets are realized and liabilities settled simultaneously.

Recognition date of the financial assets
the purchase and selling of financial assets is recognized on the date of trading (the date of the company's
commitment to purchase or sell financial assets).

Fair Value

Closing market prices (acquiring assets/selling liabilities) in active market at the date of the financial
statement represent the fair value of the financial derivatives traded. In case declared market prices do not
exist , active trading for some financial assets and derivatives is not available, or the market is inactive,
fair value is estimated by one of several method including the following;

- Comparison with the market value of another financial asset with similar terms and conditions.

- Analysis of the present value of expected future cash flows for similar instruments.
-Adoption of the option pricing model.
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Accounts reinsurers

The shares of reinsurers is calculated from insurance premiums and paid compensations and technical
provisions and all rights and obligations arising from the re-insurance based on contracts between the
company and reinsurers, according to the accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, demand deposits, and highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, and which are not exposed to a significant risk of value change.

Income Tax
Income tax expenses represent acrrued taxes and deferred taxes.

Accrued Taxes

-Income tax expenses arc accounted on the basis of taxable income.Moreover,taxable income differs from
income declared in the financial statements because the latter includes non-taxable revenue or tax
expenses not deductible in the current year but deductible in subsequent years, accumulated losses
acceptable by the tax authorities, as well as unallowable and non-taxable items.

-Taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax rates prescribed according to the prevailing laws, regulations,
and instructions in jordan.

Deferred Taxes

-Deferred taxes are taxes expected to be paid or recovered as a result of temporary timing differences
between the value of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the value of the taxable
amount.Morcover, deferred taxes are calculated according to the statement of financial position liability
method based on the tax rates expected to be appliedat the tax settlement date or the realization of the
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

-The balances of deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at the statement of financial position date
and reduced in case they are expected not to be utilized or are no longer needed, wholly or partially.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Jordanian Dinar at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
time of the transactions, Monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated at the exchange rates prevailing at that date, Gains and losses from settlement
and translation of foreign currency transactions are included in the statement of comprehensive income.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and reliable estimate
can be made regarding the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the cconomic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Technical Provisions
Technical Provisions are taken and maintained according to the regulations of the insurance
commision as follows:

I. The provision unearned premiums for general insurance activities is calculated according to the
remaining up to the expiry date of the insurance policy after the financial statements datc on the basis of a
(365) day year except for marine and land transport insurance for which provision is calculated on the
basis of written premiums of the policies issued on the date of financial statements according to laws,
regulations and instructions issued for this purpose.

2. The provision for reported claims is computed by determining the maximum total expected costs for
each claim on an individual basis.

3. Additional provisions for incurred but not reported claims are calculated based on the company's
experience and cstimates so as to meet any obligations that might arise due to events that took place prior
to the end of fiscal year but have not been reported to the company.

Provision for doubtful debts
A provision for doubtful debts is taken when there is objective evidence that whole or part of these debts

has become irrecoverable.The provision is calculated as the difference between the book value and
recoverable valuc.

End of service inlemnity provision

End of service inlemnity provision is calculated based on the internal regulations prepared by the company
in accordance with jordanian campanies law,

Annual compensations paid to terminated employees are charged at the end-of-service indemnity
provision when paid. Moreover, an allowance for the company's liabilitics in connection with end-of-
service compensations is taken to the statement of income.
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Cost of issuance or purchase of shares of the insurance company

Any costs resulting from the issuance or purchase of shares of the insurance company are set on retained
earnings(set in net value after tax impact to these costs if they occur) If the issvance or purchase process
has not been completed then these costs are recognized as expenses on the income statement.

Revenue Recognition

-Insurance Contracts

Insurance premiums arising from insurance contracts arc recorded as revenue for the year (earned
insurance premiums) on the basis of the maturities of time periods and in accordance with the insurance
coverage periods. Insurance premiums from the insurance contracts unearned at the date of the statement
of financial position are recorded as unearned insurance premiums within liabilities.

Claims and incurred losses settlement expenses are recorded in the statement of income based on the
expected liability amount of the compensation relating to the insurance policyholders or other affected
parties.

- Dividends and Interest
Dividends from investments are recorded when the right of the shareholder to receive dividends arises
upon the related resolution of the general assembly of shareholders.

Interest income is calculated according to the accrual basis based on the maturities of the time periods,
original principals, and ecarned interest rate.

Rental Income

Rental income from investment properties is recognized in statement of income on a straight line basis
over the term of operating lease and the advances amd uneamned portion of the rental income is
recognized as a liability.

Expense Recognition
all commissions and other costs relating to the acquisition of new or renewed insurance policies are

amortized in the statement of income upon their occurrence. Other expenses are rccognized on the accrual
basis.

Insurance Compensation
Insurance compensations represent the claims during the period and the change in the claims provision,

The insurance compensations represent all the amounts paid during the year whether they relate to the
current year or previous years, Moreover, outstanding claims represent the highest estimated amount for
the settlement of all claims resulting from events that took place prior to the statement of financial
position date but were still unsettled at that date. Moreover, outstanding claims are calculated on the basis
of the best information available at the date of financial statements and include the incurred but not
reported claims provision..

Salvage and Subrogation Reimbursements

Estimates of salvage and subrogation reimbursements are considered as an allowance in the measurement
of the insurance liability of claims.

General and Administrative Expenses

All distributable general and administrative expenses are loaded on insurance branches separately,
Moreover (80%) the general and administrative expenses have been allocated to the various insurance
departments o the basis of the earned premiums of each department in proportion to total premiums.
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Employees Expenses

All distributable employee's expenses are reloaded on insurance branches separately.Moreover, 80% of
the employee's expenses have been allocated to the various insurance departments on the basis of the
carmned premiums of each department in proportion to total premiums.

Acquisition Costs of Insurance Policies
Acquisitions costs represent the costs incurred by the company againsts selling,underwriting, or starting
new insurance contracts, The acquisition costs are recorded in the statement of income.

Mortgaged Financial Assets

It is those financial assets pledged in favor of other parties with a right of the other party to dispose of
them (selling or re-mortgage). Evaluation of these assets will continue in accordance with the adopted
accounting policies according to each of their orginal classifications.

Liability Adequacy Test

At cach reporting date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of insurance contract
liabilities. The group makes use of the best estimates of future contractual cash flows and claims handling
and adminstration expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such liabilities in

evaluating the liability.Any deficiency is immediately charged to the statement of income.

5. BANK DEPOSITS
Deposits
Deposits maturing for maturing  after Total

Deposits maturing more than a month more than a

within a month and up to three months month and a year
In Jordan : 2018 2017
Jordan Kuwait Bank 2,441,474 325,000 - 2,766,474 3,641,565
Cairo Amman Bank 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Jordan Commercial
Bank 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Invesment Bank 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Audi Bank 999,993 - - 999,993 1,000,000
Impact of expected
credit loss IFRS 9 (9,732) - - (9,732) -

6,431,735 325,000 - 6,756,735 7,641,565

The interest rates on deposits in Jordan Dinar ranged from 3% to 5%.

Moreover deposits collateralized against a bank guarantee issued to the order of the director of the
insurance commission in addition to his position amounted to 325,000 at Jordan Kuwait Bank as of

December 31, 2018 (2017:325,000 JD).
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6. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH THE INCOME STATEMENT
Financial assets at fair value through the income statement which been classified upon initial
recognition as follows:

2018 2017
Stock listed at Amman stock exchange - 49,597
- 49,597

2018 2017
Stock listed at foreign market 397,297 -
397,297 -

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2018 2017
Inside Jordan
Listed stocks 637,131 627,469
Unlisted stocks 785,949 900,706
1,423,080 1,528,175
Outside Jordan
Stock listed at foreign market 840,189 463,979
Total 2,263,269 1,992,154
2018 2017
Amman International Center for Trading Improvement 10,000 10,000
Specialized for real estate investment and improvement 683,975 817,353
693,975 827,353
2,957,244 2,819,507
7/A. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST
bonds 2018 2017
Bonds unlisted at Amman stock exchange
Ithmaar Investment & Financial Consultancy Company* 15 75,000 -
75,000 .

*This item represents a loan bearing a nominal value of JD 5,000 per bond with a total of 15 bonds at a
fixed interest rate of 8,25% per annum payable at the maturity date of the interest every six months on the
interest maturity date, which falls on 9 April and 9 October of each year, From the date of issue on 9
October 2018 until the date of maturity on 9 October 2023,
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8. REALESTATE INVESTMENT
I 2018 2017

Shmesani land 758,500 758,500
Shmesani building 480,390 480,390

] Loss : accumulated depreciation 43,234 33,626
1,195,656 1,205,264

The Company has re-evaluated Real Estates Investments in March 10, 2019 by Real Estate experts in
accordance with the regulations of the Insurance committee and the international statndards amounted
3,015,867 JD and it resulted in an excess of 1,820,211 JD, as a a result of changes that occurred on the
adjustment of the usc of the building to the land (2964).

9. CASH AND CASH AT BANKS

2018 2017
Cash on hand 49,225 48,758
Cash at bank 1,569,221 1,943,216
1,618,446 1,991,974

10. CHEQUES UNDER COLLECTION AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

2018 2017
Cheques under collection 944,789 877,674
Notes receivables 56,542 20,766
Impact of expected credit loss IFRS 9 {4,492) -
996,839 898,440
The cheques under collection maturing date up to June 30, 2019.
11. NET - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2018 2017
Policy holders 12,025,328 11,271,361
Agents 459,581 386,413
: Brokers 32,015 37,119
i Employees 70,360 95,620
Others 262,056 207,544
Allowance for doubtful account * (1,203,135) (1,100,000}
l 11,646,205 10,898,057
*The transaction on of allowance for doubtful account is as follows
2018 2017
Beginning balance 1,100,000 1,100,000
| Additions during the year 103,135 -
| Disposals - -
Ending balance 1,203,135 1,100,000
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**The following is the aging schedule for accounts receivable

2018 2017
1-90 days 6,480,514 6,242,278
91-180 days 3,540,545 2,855,972
181-360 days 1,625,146 1,799,807
More than 361 days - -
11,646,205 10,898,057
12. REINSURANCE COMPANIES ACCOUNTS - DEBIT
2018 2017
Local insurance company 1,542,788 1,427,490
Foreign reinsurance company 1,978,142 1,598,279
Allowance for reinsurance account* (1,027,776) {900,000)
2,493,154 2,125,769
*The following is the aging schedule for accounts receivable
2018 2017
1-90 days 1,469,947 1,293,849
91-180 days 425,050 515,310
181-360 days 598,157 316,610
More than 361 days - -
2,493,154 2,125,769
* The movement on provision for impairment of reinsurers’ receivables is as follows:
2018 2017
1-90 days 900,000 800,000
91-180 days 127,776 100,000
181-360 days - -
More than 361 days 1,027,776
900,000 900,000
13. INCOME TAX
A. Deferred Tax Assets
The Details Of this item is as Follow :
2018 2017
Beginningof  Amounts  The amounts Balance, Deferred
the year balance  released added end of year tax Deferred tax
Accounts covered
1. Deferred tax assets
Unreported claims 2,407,816 - 78,512 2,486,328 18,843 (17,220)
Provision Allowance 1,950,063 - 245,135 2,195,198 58,832 24,000
for doubtful
Provision For end-of- 346,421 - 80,072 426,493 19,217 5,358
service indemnity
Total 4,704,300 - 403,719 5,108,019 96,892 12,138
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*The transaction of deferred tax assets was as follows

2018 2017
Assets Liability Assets Liability
Balance at the begging at the year 1,129,032 - 1,116,894 -
Additions 96,892 - 12,138 -
Balance at year end 1,225,924 . 1,129032 i

*The differed tax asset has been taken by 24% of various allowances, which is refundable at the opinion at
management.

B- Income tax provision

Transaction on the income tax provision was as follows:

2018 2017
Balance beginning of the year 317,094 498,981
Income tax paid (433,531) {538,822)
Provision for the year 321,779 461,816
Income tax for previous years - (104,881)
205,342 317,094

- A tax settlement has been reached for income tax up to end of year 2015 As for 2016 and 2017, the
self-assessment of the department has been submitted and has not been reviewed by the department.

- In the opinion of managment and tax consultant the tax provision is sufficient.

The income tax is represented as follows:

2018 2017
Income tax for the year's profit * (321,779) (461,816)
Deferred Tax Assets 96,892 12,138
(224,887) (449,678)
*Summary of the reconciliation of accounting profit with taxable profit:
2018 2017
Accounting profit 1,326,976 1,766,219
Profit not subject to tax (244,344) (94,324)
Non - deductible tax expenses 170,701 252,338
Taxable profit 1,253,333 1,924,233
Income tax 300,800 461,816
Income tax is added to10% of overseas investments 20,979 -
Income tax for the year 321,779 461,816
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14. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

2018

Cost
Balance at the beginning of
the year

Additions

Disposals

Balance at the end of the year
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation -
begining of the year
Depreciation of the year
Disposals

Accumulated Depreciation -
End of the year

Property and Equipment
net book value

2017

Cost

Balance at the beginning of
the year

Additions

Disposals

Balance at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation -
begining of the year
Depreciation of the year
Disposals

Accumulated Depreciation -
End of the year

Property and Equipment
net book value

Equipment and

Lands __ Buildings * furniture's Vehicles _Computers Total
913,900 959,078 313,654 333,483 373,114 2,893,229
- 40,780 8,250 20,000 50,518 119,548
913,900 999,858 321,904 353,483 423,632 3,012,777
- 374,701 248,602 141,160 320,086 1,084,549
- 20,009 11,956 39,970 47,230 119,165
- 394,710 260,558 181,130 367,316 1,203,714
913,900 605,148 61,346 172,353 56,316 1,809,063
Equipment and
Lands  Buildings * furniture's Vehicles  Computers Total
913,900 959,078 305,777 342,233 327,377 2,848,365
- - 7,877 63,250 45,737 116,364
- - - (72,000) - (72,000)
913,900 959,078 313,654 333,483 373,114 2,893,229
- 355,519 237,029 173,322 275451 1,041,321
- 19,182 11,573 34,851 44,635 110,241
- - - (67,013) - (67,013)
- 374,701 248,602 141,160 320,086 1,084,549
913,900 584,377 65,052 192,323 53,028 1,808,680

*Among the buildings, there is a first-class mortgage on a building that belongs to the company in
which its book value amounts 598,900 JD for bank facilities granted by The Jordan Kuwait Bank . The
mortgage amounts 1,500,000 JD which has been referred to in note (17).

33



e

e

JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

15. OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid expenses
Refundeable deposits
Other

16. NET ACCOUNTING PROVISION

Nel accouting provision

17. BANKS OVERDRAFT

Inside Jordan ;
Jordan kuwait Bank

Bank Overdrafts are presented by the banck facilities granted by The Jordan Kuwait Bank as a
current account ceiling of 2,250,000 JD with an average interest of 2%.

18. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Policyholders
Apents payable
Associate company
Employees payable
Brokers

Deferred Cheques
Others

34

2018 2017
1,019,174 517,174
10,262 10,262
82,059 69,529
1,111,495 596,965
2018 2017
233,406 362,674
233,406 362,674
2018 2017
2,244,718 2,134,333
2,244,718 2,134,333
2018 2017
380,209 435,431
110,791 99,857
817,368 31,109
6,397 5,938
79,812 63,265
2,840,087 3,278,411
80,861 135,408
4,315,525 4,049,419
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19. REINSURERS ACCOUNTS PAYBLE

2018 2017
Local insurance companies 193,659 114,931
Foreign reinsurers companies 1,067,279 1,223,705
1,260,938 1,338,636
20. MISELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS
This item consists of the following:
2018 2017
*Provision For end-off-services indemnity 430,444 350,372
430,444 350,372
* Transaction on differct provisions is as followes:-
Balance at the Charged Paid durring Balance at ending

beginning of the year  durring the year  the year of the year
Provision for end of service
indemnity 350,372 80,072 - 430,444
350,372 80,072 - 430,444
21. OTHER PAYEBLES
2018 2017
Unearned revenue 10,210 18,000
Shareholders deposits 60,065 60,065
Governmental deposits 131,562 170,904
Clients deposit from accidents and others 145,661 84,277
347,498 333,246

22. PAID IN CAPITAL

Authotized and paid capital amounted to JD 9,100,000 distributed over 9,100,000 shares, the parvalue
of each share is JD 1 as of December 31, 2018 compared to the paid capital 9,100,000 JD as of
December 31, 2017 divided into 9,100,000 JD each for 1 JD.

23. STATUTORY RESERVE

In accordance with the Companies' Law in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and the Company's
Article of Association, the Company has established a statutory reserve by the appropriation of 10% of
net income until the reserve equals 25% of the capital. However, the Company may, with the approval
of the General Assembly continue deducting this annual ratio until this reserve is equal to the
subscribed capital of the Company in full. This reserve is not available for dividends distribution.

24. ACCUMULATED CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE

2018 2017
Beginning balance (1,098,551) (1,259,167)
Change during the year 1,056,034 160,616
Net change during the year 1,056,034 160,616
Ending balance {42,517) (1,098,551}
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25. RETAINED EARNINGS /(ACCUMULATED LOSSES)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net income for the year

Trasferred to statury reserves

Impact of expected credit loss IFRS 9

26. INTEREST INCOME

Interest Revenue

27.NET PROFIT FROM FINANCIAL ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

Revenue dividends from financial assets designated through
income

Unrealized losses from financial assets designated

Realized gains from sales of financial assets designated at fair
value through Statement of other comprehensive Income

Realized losses from financial assets designated at fair value
through Statement of other comprehensive Income

28. OTHER REVENUE

Currancy exchenge diffrences

Revenue fom sale of non-current asscts
Rent Reveunes

Amount transferred to income statement

29. EMPLOYEES EXPENSES

Salaries and bonuses

Provident fund

End - off service indemnity

Company contribution to social security
Travel and transportations

Medical expenses

Employes expenses distributed to initial performance bond

Employes expenses not distributed to initial performance
bond
Total

36

2018 2017
49,417 (1,090,502)
139,664 1,316,541
(132,698) (176,622)
(245,135) .
(188,752) 49,417
2018 2017
311,993 244,406
311,993 244,406
2018 2017
46,063 24,568
209,797 (18,716)
126 L
(2,428) -
253,558 5,852
2018 2017
- (756)
- 16,513
42,000 42,000
42,000 57,757
2018 2017
2,745,358 2,574,369
251,102 218,909
80,072 22,325
340,742 308,863
117,932 120,885
132,905 89,313
3,668,111 3,334,664
2,934,489 2,667,731
733,622
666,933
3,668,111 3,334,664
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30. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Rent

Stationary and printing

Advertisement

Bank fees

Bank commission

Electricity, water and heating
Maintenance

Post and telephone

Legal and consultation fees

Hospitality

Subscriptions

Board of directors transportation expenses
Government and others fees

Insurance expenses

Business insurance fees

Non deductable tax

Launched retained installments interest
Computer preparation expenses

Cleaning preparation

Scientific Research And Vocational Training
Vehicles Expenses

Compensation for the affected by car accident
Other expenses *

Total And Allocated As Follow

Total general and administrative expenses allocated to
underwriting accounts

Total general and administrative expenses unallocated
to underwriting accounts

Total

*OTHER EXPENSES

Uniforms For Employees
Stamps

Tender Expenses
Donations

Collecting Expenses
Miscellaneous
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2018 2017
52,043 52,748
58,455 45,055

108,076 43,601
16,508 15,642
121,119 118,195
53,535 48,412
12,124 7,459
49,023 47,111
260,834 165,425
22,020 22,381
10,251 9,904
46,176 42,000
275,146 138,103
28,073 27,001
187,593 179,679
43,684 49,205
34,363 30,149
8,604 20,259
24,705 21,662
47,476 49,578
8,895 11,484
48,549 46,774
148,111 68,399
1,665,363 1,260,726
1,332,290
1,008,581

333,073
252,145
1,665,363 1,260,726
2018 2017

6,873 9,498

6,983 755

7,323 2,055
111,460 40,541

10,737 9,953

4,735 6,097

148,111 68,899
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(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

31. EARNING PER SHARE

2018 2017
Net income for the year 1,102,089 1,316,541
Weighted average number of shares 9,100,000 9,100,000
Earning Per Share _ 0,12 0,14
32. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2018 2017
Cash on hand and at the bank 1,618,446 1,591,974
Addition: Deposits At Banks maturing
within three months 6,756,735 7,641,565
Less: Due to Banks maturing within three
months 2,244,718 2,134,333
Net cash and cash equivalents 6,130,463 7,499,206

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company's transacted with the allied company, major shareholder, the Board of Directors, and the
management within the company's main activities using commercial interest rates. All deferred sale
account receivables and funds granted to related parties are effective and no provision was allocated.

2018 2017
The terms of the balance sheet:
Accounts receivable (major shareholders) * 4,102,228 4,073,027
The terms of the income statement:
Underwriting premiums (major sharcholders) 4,930,286 4,960,426
Discontinued compensation (major sharcholders) 3,737,271 2,541,981

* The account payable item present obligation for the specialized for medical expenses management
(L.L.C) which is owned from the affiliated company the jordanian for management and consultation
company.

-The specialized for medical expenses management (L.L.C) engaged auditing the medical claim and
medical claim through the year 2018 amounted to JD 291,353 for the company.

-Top executive management and board of dorector ( salary,bonuses, and other benefits) are as follows:

2018 2017
Salaries and bonuses charged by senior management 834,699 410,620
The transportations of the members of the Board of
Directors instead 46,200 42,000
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

34. OTHER FEES

2018 2017
Other fees - vehicles 674,695 728,086
Other fees - Bahri 93,605 449
Other fees - medical 8,941 190,323
Other fees — other 136 6,154
777,377 925,012

35. RISK MANAGEMENT

The company manages various risk through placed a comprehensive strategy identifies risks and ways
to address them, mitigate and through the unit to the Risk Committee and the Investment Committee
where the risks are reviewed and adopt the necessary measures to face it and work to reduce and limit
them. Add to that all the work centers responsible for identifying the risks related to their activity and
to develop appropriate controls and monitor the effectiveness of continuity. The Company is exposed
to insurance risk and credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

The risk management process
It is the company's management that is responsible for identifying and controlling risk, and in addition
to that there are several others responsible for the company's risk management process.

Risk measurement and reporting systems

The risk monitoring and control is through control limits for each type of risk types and that these
limits reflect the company's business strategy and various market factors surrounding.

Information is collected from the company's various departments and analysis to identify the potential
risks that may arise from them.

It was presented and explained this information on the company's board.

Internal audit

The risk management audits annually by the Internal Audit Department, and by examining all the
measures taken and the extent of compliance with the required procedures. The Internal Audit
Department to discuss the audit results with the company's management, and are presented the results
of its work to the Audit Committee.

First: Descriptive Disclosures:
Risk management is the evaluation of the risk process of measurement and development of strategies
to manage it . these strategies include the transfer of risks to another party , avoiding and mitigating

their adverse effect on the company , in addition to accepting the related consequences partially or
wholly .

Insurance risk

It includes insurance contract, pricing and risk diagnosis and classification and measurement of risk
and also includes compensation for risk and exposure to disasters political and economic
considerations risks

Risks of political and economic considerations
The company being a public company will be affected by the overall political and economic factors
associated with Jordan and with all laws and regulations and legislation in Jordan, and for jordan's
correlation with its neighboring countries, the political stability and economic and social factors have
direct impact on Jordan.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
_(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Credit risk and concentration on assets

The practice of the company's insurance business exposes the company to many risks, including the
credit risk resulting from the failure or inability of debtors to fulfill their obligations towards the
company resulting in case it happens to realized losses. Therefore, the most important duties of the
Department of Finance in the company is to make sure these risks as not to exceed the specified
general framework previously in the company's policy that works to balance risk and return.

As the company's management is working to control credit risk where the credit standing of the clients
and customers on a regular basis in accordance with the evaluation system assessed, either the focus
on risk assets are processed through the distribution of the company's portfolio on a global reinsurers
from

first class to ensure the distribution of the risks minimal.

Interest Rate Risks:

Interest rate risks relate to long-term bond deposits, development bonds, and other deposits.Moreover,
the company always endeavors to mitigate there risks through monitoring the changes in interest rates
in the

market nterest rate risks relate to fixed deposits at banks and overdrafts accounts.

Foreign Currencies Risk
Foreign currencies risks are the risks resulting from the fluctuations in the value of the financial
instruments due to the changes in the exchange rates of foreign currencies.

Liquidity Risk

The company's management follows a suitable system for the management of risks relating to short-
term and long-term financing. This is performed through maintaining proper reserves, actual
monitoring of the expected cash flows, and comparing the maturities of assets, on one hand, the
financial liabilities and technical obligations, on the other.

Stock Market Risk

Since the company conducting investment activities in stock then it is necessary to analyze the
performance of the stock market where the stock market in Jordan is one of the emerging markets,
therefore dealing with it can cause into a liquidity squeeze risk.

Second: Quantitative Disclosures

1- INSURANCE RISK

Risk of any insurance policy represent the probability of occurrence of the insured accident and the
uncertainty of the related claim amount due to the nature of the insurance policy whereby the risks are
volatile and unexpected in connection with insurance policies of a certain insurance class. As regards
the application of the probability theory on pricing and the reserve , the primary risks facing the
company are that incurred claims and the related payment may exceed the book value of the insurance
obligation . this may happen if the probability and risks of claims are greater than expected . as
insurance accident are unstable and vary from one year to another , estimates may differ from the
related statics.

Studies have shown that the more similar the insurance policies are the nearer expectations
are to the actual loss.Moreover, diversifying the types of insurance risks covered decreases
probability of the overall insurance loss.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Fire and other damage to property

The purpose of the Property Insurance compensate policyholders for damage caused to their
real estate or for lost real estate value. And also policyholders can catch compensation for loss
of earnings due to the inability to use the insured properties.

The main risks for real estate insurance contracts are fire and business interruption as the
company in recent years has issued policies for properties containing fire alarm equipment.
The conclusion of insurance contracts on the basis of the replacement for value of real estates
and its content insured, cost of reconstruction of the real estate and providing alternatives to
the content and the time required to restart the discontinued operations is considered as the
main factors, that affect the size of the claims for the company's cover from reinsurance
companies to limit the damage whether at the level of the low and great values and ratios that
provide the required protection and its clients.

Vehicles

The purpose of vehicle insurance is to compensate policyholders from damage caused to their
vehicles or responsibility against third parties arising from the accident. Also policyholders
can catch compensation for combustion or steal their vehicles.

As for motor the main risks are claims for death and personal injuries and the replacement or
repair of automobiles. The Company has cover from reinsurers to cover losses both at the
level of the low and large values and ratios provide the required protection for businesses and
their customers notification. The amounts to be paid in compensation for deaths and to injured
and replacement costs of cars are the main factors affecting the level of claims.

Marine and transportation insurance

As for marine and transportation insurance that are considered the main risk in the loss or
damage of the marine and land units and accidents resulting in total or partial loss of goods.
the purpose of marine and transport insurance is compensatating insurance policies for
damaged that arises from the loss or damaged sea and land units and accidents at sea and
land, which produces partial or total loss of goods.

The strategy followed for the marine and transportation insurance sector is to ensure that
policies are varied regarding shipping, land and roads covered by insurance. the Company has
cover from reinsurers to cover losses both at the level of the low and great values and
provided ratios that require protection for businesses and their clients.

Medical Insurance

Includes the insured losses when damage is caused by illness or disability and is followed by
providing fixed financial benefits or benefits in the form of compensation or a combination of
both benefits that the company has the intention of providing cover from reinsurance
companies to reduce this risk.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

2- THE EVOLUTION OF ALLEGATIONS

Tables below show the actual allegations (based on management's estimates at the end of the year),
compared to expectations for the past four years on the basis of the year that have been reported by the
claim for insurance cars and on the basis of the year in which the insurance was underwritten to other
general Insurance and branches of life insurance, as follows:

TOTAL - VEHICLES:-

Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end 639,747 213,989 411,171 1,143,971 3,389,518 5,798,396
After a years 768,055 306,360 594,155 1,651,664 - 3,320,234
After two years 831,635 329,057 758,061 - - 1,918,758
After three years 995,394 389,177 - - - 1,384,571
After four years 1,151,612 - - - - 1,151,612
deficit (511,865)  (175,188) (346,890) (507,693) - (1,541,636)
‘éf".“m“la‘."d cigent 1,151,612 389,177 758,061 1,651,664 3,389,518 7,340,032
aims estimation
Accumulated payments 540,473 9,705 43,798 (121,485) (2,684,609 (2,212,118)
Unreported claims - - 90,000 180,000 1,530,000 1,800,000
g T R g 611,130 379472 624263 1,593,140 4,544,127 7,752,150
in balance sheet
TOTAL - MARINE AND TRANSPORT:-
Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end 88,650 - - - 233,535 322,185
After a years 88,650 - - - - 88,650
After two years 88,650 - - - - 88,650
After three years 88,650 - - - - 88,650
After four years 88,650 - - - - 88,650
Surplus‘deficit - - - - - -
Atgumulaied eurrent 88,650 . : - 233535 322,185
aims estimation
Accumulated payments 650 - (6,250) (21,500) (106,250) (133,350)
Unreported claims - - 6,250 3,500 106,250 116,000
Obligation as it shown
i el . 88,000 - - 18,000 233,535 339,535
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

TOTAL - AVIATION:-

Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at yearend - - - - - -
After a years - - - - - -
After two years - - - - - -
After three years 18,000 - - - - 18,000
After four years - - - - - -
Surplus 18,000 - - - - 18,000
Accumulated current
Claims estimation ) - - - - K
Accumulated payments - - - - - -
Unreported claims - - - - - -
Obligation as it shown
in balance sheet ) - - - - I
TOTAL - FIRE AND OTHER INSURANCE :-
Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end 226,926 5,140 11,058 70,018 436,147 356,759
After a years 230,530 6,252 11,058 75,756 - 323,596
After two years 231,010 6,252 11,058 - - 248,320
After three years 231,010 8,510 - - - 239,520
After four years 237,763 - - - - 237,763
deficit (10,837) (3,370) - (5,738) - (19,945)
éf‘?““f“'a‘.ed St 237,763 8,510 11,058 75,756 436,147 769,234
aims eslimation
Accumulated payments 12,338 6,542 (6,024) (4,262) (90,428) (81,834)
Unreported claims - - 5,000 10,000 85,000 100,000
Obligation as it shown 225,425 1,068 12,082 70,018 441,575 751,068
in balance sheet

43



i

e

JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

TOTAL - RESPONSIBILITY:-

Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end 33,776 180 200 1,050 54,500 89,706
After a years 33,776 180 200 2,850 - 37,006
After two years 43,776 180 200 - - 44,156
After three years 43,776 180 - - - 43,956
After four years 43,776 - - - - 43,776
deficit (10,000) - - (1,800) - (11,800)
X ST 43,776 180 200 2,850 24,500 71,506
Claims estimation
Accumulated payments 10,315 - (12,500) (3,200) (74,300) (79,685)
Unreported claims - - 2,500 5,000 42,500 50,000
Obligation as it shown 33,461 180 10,200 1,050 56,300 101,191
in balance sheet
TOTAL - CREDIT AND GUARANTEE:-
Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end 82,190 19,329 33,477 71,773 323,945 530,714
After a years 83,126 64,209 53,513 285,078 - 485,926
After two years 83,126 64,206 53,513 - - 200,845
After three years 83,126 64,206 - - - 147,332
Afier four years 83,126 - - - - 83,126
Surplus\deficit (936) (44,877) (20,036) (213,305) - (279,154)
Accumated ot 83,126 64,206 53,513 285078 323,945 809,868
aims estimation
Accumulated payments 10,829 62,666 2,175 247,105 108,090 430,865
Unreported claims - - 5,000 10,000 85,000 100,000
Obligation as it shown 72,207 1,540 46,338 27,973 130,855 279,003
in balance sheet
TOTAL - OTHER BRANCHES:-
Accident year 2014 and before 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
As at year end = - - - 3,025 3,025
Afier a years 3 - - 3 - 6
After two years - - - - - -
Afier three years - 3,000 - - - 3,000
After four years 2,500 - - - - 2,500
deficit - - - - - -
Accumulated current
Claims estimation 2,500 3,000 - 3 3,025 8,528
Accumulated payments 2,500 (3,420) (1,818) (2,497) (36,251) (41,486)
Unreported claims - - 1,250 2,500 21,250 25,000
Obligation as it shown
L s - 6,420 568 - 18,026 25,014
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

3. CONCENTRATION OF RISK
Assets, liabilities and accounts off the balance sheet are set according to the type of insurance

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Other
Vehicles in Marine and Aviation in Firein  Responsibilty Creditin @~ Medicalin  branchesin  Lifein
i Insuranc thousands of transportation in  thousands of  thousand  inthousands  thousands  thousands thousands  thousand
| estype JD's thousands of JD's JD's s of JD's of JD's of JD's of JD's of JD's s of JD's
Total 14,332 603 146 2,090 239 693 1,894 59 486
. Net 10,360 78 3 177 15 347 1,392 18 97
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
Marine and Other

I Vehicles in  transportation  Aviation in Fire in Responsibity  Credit in Medicalin  branches in Life in

Insuranc  thousands of  in thousands thousands  thousands  inthousands  thousands thousandsof thousands  thousands

es type JD's of JD's of ID's of JD's of JD's of JD's ID's of JD's of JD's

Total 14,364 720 315 1,468 93 604 1,761 46 204

Net 10,508 51 2 156 16 378 1,308 17 45

(A

et i —

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
Assets, liabilities off the balance sheet are set according to the geographical and sectoral distributions as
follow:-
A- By geographical areas

Accounts off the Accounts off the
Assets Liabilities  balance sheet Assets Liabilities balance sheet

Within Kingdom 6,401,419 20,543,822 - 7,304,927 20,129,009 -
Other Middle
Eastern countries - - S = - =
Europe - - - - - -
Asia - g g 3 S =
Africa - - - - -
America - - =
Other countries

Total 6,401,419 20,543,822 - 7,304,927 20,129,009 -

Assets, liabilities off the balance sheet are set according to the geographical and sectoral distributions as
follow:-

B- By Sector
Accounts off the Accounts off the
Assels Liabilities  balance sheet Assets Liabilities balance sheet

Public sector 946,358 3,609,766 - 694,030 3,287,117 -
Institutes and 2,818,392 7,070,462 2,566,064 6,747,813

companies - -
Members 2,636,669 9,863,594 - 2,384,340 9,540,945 -
Total 6,401,419 20,543,822 - 5,644,434 19,575,875 -
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

4 - REINSURANCE COMPANIES

As it is with other insurance companies in order to minimize exposure to financial losses arising from
large insurance claims, the Company within the normal course of business to enter into reinsurance

agreements with other parties.

To minimize its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, the Company evaluates the
financial position of the reinsurance companies that deal and monitors concentrations of credit risk arising
from geographic regions, activities or economic characteristics similar to those companies. the re-
insurance contracts issued the company is not relieved of its obligations towards policyholders campaign,
and as a result the company remains committed with claims reinsured in the case of the inability of
reinsurers to meet its obligations assumed under the reinsurance agreements.

5- THE SENSITIVITY OF RISK INSURANCE
The following table illustrates the possible change in the prices of the written premiums on income
statement and while keeping all other influential changes fixed

* Net after the deduction of income tax impact.

In case of negative change the effect is then equal to the changes above with reverse of the sign.

The following illustrates the possible change in the prices of the whiten premiums on income statement

The impact on

Change in writhe The impact pre — tax The impact on
percentage premiums profit for the year owners equity *
% ID JD D
Vehicles 10 1,080,856 1,054,399 801,343
Maritime and transportation 10 100,515 14,777 11,231
Aviation 10 25,259 5,690 4,324
Fire and other damage to
property 10 243,567 69,528 52,841
Responsibility 10 17,786 6,233 4,737
Credit and warranty 10 54,029 16,609 12,623
Medical 10 993,178 812,079 617,180
Others branches 10 23,574 23,071 17,534
2,538,764 2,002,386 1,521,813

and white keeping all other inflectional changes fixed:-
The impact on

Change in writhe The impact pre —tax ~ The impact on
percentage premiums profit for the year owners equity *
% D ID JD
Vehicles 10 958,052 952,086 723,585
Maritime and transportation 10 307 3,740 2,842
Aviation 10 344 344 261
Fire and other damage to
property 10 4,051 2,669 2,029
Responsibility 10 44 902 686
Credit and warranty 10 12,307 10,711 8,140
Medical 10 624,094 631,792 480,162
Others branches 10 3,959 3972 3,019
1,603,158 1,606,216 1,220,724

* Net afier the deduction of income tax impact.

In case of negative change the effect is then equal to the changes above with reverse of the sign.
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(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

_(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

6- FINANCIAL RISKS

The Company follows the financial policies of the various risk management within a specific
strategy and assume management control of the company and adjust the risk and make
optimal strategic distribution for each of the financial assets and financial liabilities, including
interest rate risk, credit risk, foreign exchange risk and market risk.

The company follows the financial hedge for each of the financial assets and financial
liabilities whenever the need arises policy, a hedge on future unexpected dangers.

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that may result from the failure or inability of debtors and other parties
to fulfill their obligations towards the company.

The company believes that it is not significantly exposed to credit risk in terms of existing
monitors receivables on an ongoing basis. The company also maintains balances and deposits
with leading banking institutions.

The company carries out various insurance and secure the large number of customers, the
largest customer the company has accounted for 7% of accounts receivable as of December
31, 2018 compared to 7% as at 31 December 2017, the company's largest customers and
referred to above are a receivables government.

The company worked on the development of credit policy, and the company maintains
balances and deposits with credit suitable banking institutions.

Market price risk

known as the danger that results from a fluctuation in the value of financial instruments due to
changes in market prices. and that the securities that exposes the company to the risk of
market price as at the balance sheet is the investment.

Interest rate risk

The company is exposed to interest rate risk on its assets and liabilities that bears interest such
as bank deposits,loans and bank overdrafis.

The interest rate on bank interest as of december, 31, 2018 is 3% - 5% annually (2017: 3% -
5%).

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the income statement for possible changes on
interest rate as of december,31,2017 while all other influential changes kept fixed.

The sensetivity of the income statement is presented by the expected possible effects on the
intrest rate for the profits of the year, which is calculated on financial assets and liabilities that
hold various intrest rates as of December 31, 2018.

Increase in interest | Impact on (loss) gain for
Currency rate the year before tax
JD JD
2018 1% 22,447
2017 1% 21,343
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Changes in price of shares risk

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the income statement for possible changes on
interest rate as of december,31,2014 while all other influential changes kept fixed.

A sensitivity analysis was made assuming that the prices of shares move with the same rate of
change of the markets indicator.

Change in Impact on Impact on income
indicator owners equity statement

2018

Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement
comprehensive income 5% 19,865 19,865
Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement
comprehensive income 5% 145,736 =
2017

Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement
comprehensive income 5% 2,480 2,480
Financial assets designated at
fair value through statement
comprehensive income 5% 86,048 a

In case of ncgative change the effect is then equal to the changes above with reverse of the sign.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currencies risks are the risks resulting from the fluctuations in the value of the
financial instruments due to the change rates of foreign currencies.most of the company's
assets and liabilities are funded by Jordanian Dinar or US Dollar.

In Jordanian Dinar Foreign currencies
Current year Comparative year Current year Comparative year
Currency type
US Dollar 53,999 496,654 38,339 352,624
Syrian Pound 83,617,300 83,988,146 276,321 276,321
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the inability of the company to provide the necessary funding to
perform its obligations in due dates, to guard against this risk, management has diversified
funding sources and management of assets and liabilities and convenient maturities and
maintaining an adequate balance of cash and cash equivalents and securities negotiable.
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(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

More than 3 Morethan6  More than 1

Lessthan 1 From | month month to 6 month to 1 yearto 3 Morethan 3 Without
Liabilities moth to 3 month month year years years maturity total
Banks overdraft 2,244,718 - - - - - - 2,244,718
Accounts payable - 863,105 1,294,658 2,157,762 - - - 4,315,525
Reinsures
companics accounts - 252,188 378,281 630,469 - - - 1,260,938
Other provisions - = s = = 430,444 - 430,444
Income tax
provisions - - - 205,342 - - - 205,342
Other liabilities 2 = a o 347,498 SR 347,498
Total 2,244,718 1,115,293 1,672,939 2,993,573 347,498 430,444 - 8,804,465
Total assets 9,684,917 3,228,306 4,842,459 10,653,409 3,873,967 - - 32,283,058
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
More than 3 Morethan &  More than 1
Lessthan 1  From | month month to 6 month to 1 year to 3 Morethan3  Without

Liabilitics moth to 3 month month year years years maturity total
Banks overdraft 2,134333 - - - - - - 2,134,333
Accounts payable - 809,884 1,214,826 2,024,709 - - - 4,049,419
Reinsures
companies accounts - 267,727 401,591 669,318 - - - 1,338,636
Other provisions 5 - - - - 350,372 - 350,372
Income tax
provisions - - - 317,094 - - - 317,094
Other liabilities s - 333,246 - 333,246
Total 2,134,333 1,077,611 1,616,417 3,011,121 333,246 350,372 - 8,523,100

. Total assets 9,349,455 3,116,485 4,674,728 10,284,400 3,739,782 - - 31,164,850
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
) FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
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36. THE ANALYSIS OF THE MAIN SECTORS

(A) Information about the company's business segments
( For administrative purposes the company is organized into two business segments, general insurance

e —

sector includes vehicles, and maritime transport, aviation, fire and other damage to property, liability
insurance, credit and guarantec, and accident and health, and the sector life insurance, which includes
life insurance, dental insurance or pension , insurance-related investment, permanent health insurance.
These two sectors constitute the foundation on which the company used to show information related to
key sectors. Above also includes sectors on investment and cash management for the company's own
account. Transactions between business segments are based on estimated market prices and the same

conditions are dealt with others.

]

—

(B) the geographical distribution Information

This illustration represents the geographical distribution of the company's business, the company's
activities are mainly in the Kingdom, which represents the local business practice and the Company
exercised any international activities,

The following is the distribution of the company's revenues and assets by geographic region:

Inside Kingdom QOut Kingdom Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Total revenue 20,959,545 20,065,807 - - 20,959,545 20,065,807
Total Assets 32,283,058 31,164,850 - - 32,283.058 31,164,850
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(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

37. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Is placed regulate capital requirements by the Insurance Commission, I have put these requirements to
ensure an adequate margin, it has been put additional goals by the company to maintain a strong credit
scores and the percentage of high capital in order to support its business and increase the upper limit
of the value of the sharcholders.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in business
conditions, the company does not in any amendments to the objectives, policies and procedures related
to the structuring of the capital during the current year and previous year.

The opinion of management: the company's management is seeking to raise the solvency margin
during 2019.

The following table shows the amount that it considers the company as head of capital and solvency
margin ratio:

2018 2017
Initial capital items:
Paiding capital 9,100,000 9,100,000
Statury reserve 1,878,958 1,746,260
Accumulated losse (188,752) 49417
Items of additional capital:
Accumulated change in fair value of
financial assets available for sale (42,517) (1,098,551)
Increase in real estate investment 1,557,350 1,557,350
Accumulated strucured capital (A) 12,305,039 11,354,476
Accumulated required capital (B) 7,347,579 6,626,591
Margin rate (A)/(B) %167 %171
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

38- ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MATURITIES

2018

Assets:

Deposits at bank

Financial asstes designated at fair value through
statement of comprehensive income
Financial asstes designated at fair value through
statement of other comprehensive income
Financial assets at amortized cost

Cash on hand and at Banks

Cheques under collections

Account recicvables ~ net

Receivables from reinsurance companies
Deferred Tax assets

Investements in affiliated company

Fixed assets-net

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Net uneamned premiums provision

Net claims provision

Net accounting provision

Due to Banks

Accounts payables

Payables to reinsurers

Miscellancous provisions

Income tax provision

Other payables

Total liabilities

Net

52

Up to a year More than a year Total
6,756,735 - 6,756,735
397,297 - 397,297
- 2,957,244 2,957,244
- 75,000 75,000
1,618,446 - 1,618,446
996,839 - 996,839
11,646,205 - 11,646,205
2,493,154 - 2,493,154
1,225,924 - 1,225,924
- 1,195,656 1,195,656
- 1,809,063 1,809,063
1,111,495 - 1,111,495
26,246,095 6,036,963 32,283,058
5,250,634 - 5,250,634
7,246,864 - 7,246,864
233,406 - 233,406
2,244,718 - 2,244,718
4,315,525 - 4,315,525
1,260,938 - 1,260,938
430,444 - 430,444
205,342 - 205,342
347,498 - 347,498
21,535,369 - 21,535,369
4,710,726 6,036,963 10,747,689
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ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MATURITIES (continued)

2017

Assets:

Deposits at bank

Financial asstes designated at fair value through
statement of comprehensive income
Financial asstes designated at fair value through
statement of other comprehensive income
Investements in affiliated company

Cash on hand and at Banks

Cheques under collections

Account recicvables — net

Receivables from reinsurance companies
Deferred Tax assets

Fixed assets-net

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Net unearned premiums provision

Net claims provision

Net accounting provision

Due to Banks

Accounts payables

Payables to reinsurers

Miscellaneous provisions

Income tax provision

Other payables

Total liabilities

Net

53

Up to a year More than a year Total
7,641,565 - 7,641,565
49,597 - 49,597
- 2,819,507 2,819,507
1,991,974 - 1,991,974
898,440 - 898,440
10,898,057 - 10,898,057
2,125,769 - 2,125,769
1,129,032 - 1,129,032
- 1,205,264 1,205,264
- 1,808,680 1,808,680
596,965 - 596,965
25,331,399 5,833,451 31,164,850
5,316,922 - 5,316,922
7,165,028 - 7,165,028
362,674 - 362,674
2,134,333 - 2,134,333
4,049,419 - 4,049,419
1,338,636 - 1,338,636
350,372 - 350,372
317,094 - 317,094
333,246 - 333,246
21,367,724 - 21,367,724
3,963,675 5,833,451 9,797,126
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

39- CASES HELD ON THE COMPANY

There are cases raised on the company from accidents and varied damages as at 31
December 2018 amounted JD 2,948,433 and these cases are still pending by the competent
courts, And thats according to what has been said in the lawyer's letter of the company, and
in managements opinion, the amounts allocated to meet the obligations that may arise from
these cascs are adequate. As for the cases filed by the company against others, they

amounted to approximately 854,550 JD, according to the company's lawyer's letter

40- CONTINGET LIABILITIES

The Company had the contingent liability as of December 31 2018 from bank guarantees.

which amount JD 2,048,125 (2017: JD 1,517,461).

41 IMPACT OF ADOPTION OF IFRS 9FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
IFRS 9Financial Instruments provides requirements for the identification and
measurement of financial assets and liabilities and certain contracts for the
purchase or sale of non-financial items. This Standard supersedes IAS 39Financial

Instruments: "Recognition and Measurement’

The Company has adopted IFRS 9as of January 1, 2018. The Company has
chosen not to adjust the comparative figures and the changes in the effective date
have been included in the carrying amounts of the financial assets and liabilities

within the opening balances of the retained earnings.

The net effect arising from the application of IFRS 9as of 1January 2018is a
decrease in rctained earnings of JD 245,135,
Book value in

Current value

accordance with in accordance

IAS 39 (Revised) with IFRS 9
Deposits at banks 7,641,565 7,631,833
Cheques under collections and notes receivables 898,440 893,948
Account receivables — net 10,898,057 10,794,922
Receivables from reinsurance companies 2,125,769 1,997,993

Accounts receivable and other receivables and accrued income previously
classified as loans and receivables under IAS 39 are now classified at amortized
cost. An additional impairment allowance of JD 245,135 for these receivables was
recognized and recognized as part of the opening balance of retained earnings as at
1 January 2018 when IFRS 9 was applied.
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JORDAN FRENCH INSURANCE COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

42- FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fair Value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities Financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents and checks under collection and receivables, securities, and include accounts payable,
credit facilities and loans and credits and other financial liabilities.

First level: the market prices stated in active markets for the same financial instruments.

Level II: assessment methods depend on the input affect the fair value and can be observed directly
or indirectly in the market.

Level III: valuation techniques based on inputs affect the fair value cannot be observed directly or
indirectly in the market,

December 31, 2018 level one Second Level third level Total

Financial assets designated at

fair value through statement of

comprchensive income 397,297 - - 397,297

Financial assets designated at

fair value through statement of

other comprehensive income 2,957,244 - - 2,957,244
3,354,541 - - 3,354,541

December 31, 2017 level one Second Level third level Total

Financial assets designated at

fair value through statement of

comprehensive income 49,597 - - 49,597

Financial assets designated at

fair valuc through statement of

other comprehensive income 2,819,507 - - 2,819,507
2,869,104 - - 2,869,104

The value set out in the third level reflect the cost of buying these assets rather than its fair value
due to the lack of an active market for them, this is the opinion of Directors that the purchase cost

is the most convenient way to measure the fair value of these assets and that there was no
impairment.

43- APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the Directors and authorized for issuance on
February 18, 2019.

44- COMPARTIVE FIGURES
Certain figures for 2017 have been reclassified to confirm presentation in the current year,
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(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(EXPRESSED IN JORDANIAN DINAR)

Statement of financial position of the branch of life

insurance as at 31 December

Assets

Deposits at banks

Totals investments

Cash on hand and bank balances
Notes receivables

Accounts receivable — net

Accounts insurers — debitors

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and sharcholder's equity
Liabilities

Claims provision — net

Mathematical provision - net

Total insurance contracts liabilities
Accounts payable

Accounts payable reinsurers

Other Liabilitics

Total Liabilities

Sharcholders’ equity

Retained carnings

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

36

2018 2017
604,473 303,771
604,473 303,771
335,480 292,341

84,715 61,003

1,481,395 1,660,335

227,756 276,572

75,851 58,908
2,809,670 2,652,930
97,016 45,762
233,406 362,674
330,422 408,436
17,650 16,310
11,090 15,844
2,018 3,050
361,180 444,140

2,448,490 2,208,790

2,448,490 2,208,790

2,809,670 2,652,930
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